From: Richard Jeffrey [Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 16 March 2010 09:09

To: Bill. Reeve@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; Donald McGougan

Cc: david_mackay@ ] D2vid Middleton
(chiefexecutive@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk)

Subject: Funders Oversight group

Bill, as discussed, the remit for the funder oversight group is up for grabs, and would need to be agreed with CEC,
but as you suggested it needs to focus on two key issues,

What is the mechanism for resolving the current impasse? And

What are the funding implications.

Subject to diaries and availability etc | would like to get the first meeting as soon as possible, but in any event before
the Easter break.

Would you like me to get Julie to organise the date?
Regards
Richard

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.u
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